


James Remmington
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4816

From: Dawson (development), Barry

Sent: 22 February 2017 14:54

To: Remmington, James

Subject: FW: tree remove ref 2017/0772/T @ 46/48 Elsworthy Road NW3 3BU

Hey Rembo, one of yours...

Regards

| live at flat 1. 46 Elsworthy Rd. and have lived here for 32 years and | really do believe that the
tree is on our ground just perhaps on the boundary. we in 46 have always maintained it rather
than previous occupiers of 48. whilst we don t object to it being taken away and being replaced
by something attractive, we would like to establish the boundary and take things from there.
many thanks for your help in this matter. should you wish to call me on this. my no. 0207 722
6996. Anne Staniland.

Sent from my iPhone



